



Maka
Kordzadze

ABOUT ME

Maka Kordzadze PhD in Education Sciences, Ilia State University Associated Professor at School of Education. She participated in the establishment of the education quality assurance system in Georgia from its first steps, was a member and leader of numerous thematic groups promoting the development of education quality standards and quality of educational programs, is the author and co-author of a number of regulatory and guidance documents in the sphere of education quality enhancement for all levels of education (general, professional, higher). Her professional experience includes working on several high managerial positions. Maka Kordzadze coordinated a number of local and international projects, including projects of donor organizations such as USAID, UNDP, GIZ and others. Maka Kordzadze is a visiting lecturer at Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University and Andrew the First-Called University. She works as Education Researcher and has publications in local and foreign peer-reviewed scientific journals, is the author of textbooks in the field of education, has publications on education issues in press. Maka Kordzadze is the founder and executive director of the Non-entrepreneurial (Non-commercial) Legal Entity - Collegium of Independent Educational Consultants.

CONTACT

Nationality: Georgian

Gender: Female



Tbilisi, Georgia



maka.kordzadze@iliauni.edu.ge

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

15/03/2010 – 15/10/2015 – Ilia Chavchavadze avenue.1, Tbilisi, Georgia

PhD in Educational Sciences

Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University

01/09/1982 – 30/06/1987 – Ilia Chavchavadze avenue, 1,, Tbilisi, Georgia

Master's degree in Physics, specialty- Biophysics

Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University

WORK EXPERIENCE

25/03/2021 – CURRENT – Tbilisi

Associated Professor

Ilia State University

02/12/2019 – CURRENT – Tbilisi, Georgia

Executive director, Founder

Non-entrepreneurial (Non-commercial) Legal Entity-Collegium of Independent Educational Consultants

01/02/2012 – CURRENT – Tbilisi, Georgia

Invited Lecturer - Ivane Javakhishvili Tbilisi State University

07/07/2020 – CURRENT – Tbilisi, Georgia

Invited Lecturer-Andrew the First-Called University

17/01/2017 – 24/10/2018 – Tbilisi, Georgia

Deputy Director of LEPL- Technological Institute of Georgia

10/09/2013 – 17/01/2017 – Tbilisi, Georgia

Deputy Director of LEPL – Center for Effective Governance System and Territorial Arrangement Reform

01/02/2013 – 10/09/2013 – Tbilisi, Georgia

- **Director of the Scientific Library of the Tbilisi State Medical University**
2012 – 2013 – Tbilisi, Georgia
- **Director of LEPL – National Center for Education Quality Enhancement**
2010 – 2012 – Tbilisi, Georgia
- **Head of Division for Quality Enhancement of Academic and Professional Education Programmes**
2007 – 2010 – Tbilisi, Georgia
- **Head of the General Education Accreditation Department**
Georgian National Education Accreditation Center
2002 – 2006
- **Senior research worker**
The Center of Genetic Ecology
1991 – 2002
- **Research worker**
Institute of Physics of the Academy of Sciences of Georgia
24/09/2018 – CURRENT – Tbilisi, Georgia
- **Administration Consultant**
Ilia State University

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Georgian

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

English

Listening C1	Reading C1	Spoken production	Spoken interaction C1	Writing C1
------------------------	----------------------	--------------------------	---------------------------------	----------------------

Russian

Listening C1	Reading C1	Spoken production	Spoken interaction C1	Writing C1
------------------------	----------------------	--------------------------	---------------------------------	----------------------

DIGITAL SKILLS

MS Office (MS Excel MS Word MS PowerPoint MS Outlook)

PUBLICATIONS

- **Long-lasting Challenge with Public School Evaluation Policy in Georgia**
2020
Review of European Studies, Vol 12 , No 3
- **The Role of Universities of Georgia in Providing Continuing Education Courses of Public Servants**
2020 <http://www.sciedu.ca/journal/index.php/wje/article/view/16834>
World Journal of Education, Vol. 10, No. 2; 2020
- **Core Principles of Developing the Workload Scheme of Academic Personnel**
2015 http://press.tsu.ge/data/image_db_innova/disertaciebi_fsiqologia/maka_kordzadze.pdf
- **Concept of Continuous Training of Civil Servants of Local Self-Government Bodies**
2014 https://matsne.gov.ge/index.php?option=com_ldmssearch&view=docView&id=2365571&lang=ge
Co-author
Normative document in Georgian
- **Why do we need Tenure in University and School**
2014
Teachers II conference – University for School- School for University - Kutaisi 6-7 June
- **DETERMINING ACADEMIC WORKLOAD AND REMUNERATION SCHEMES IN GEORGIAN UNIVERSITIES**
2013 http://www.scientiasocialis.lt/qiic/files/pdf/111-118.Kordzadze_qiic_Vol.2-2.pdf
Quality Issues and Insights in The 21st Century Vol. 2, No. 2, 2013
- **SOLVING PROBLEMS OF INEQUITY IN ACADEMIC STAFF WORKLOAD DISTRIBUTION**
2013 <http://gesj.internet-academy.org.ge/download.php?id=2147.pdf>
- **“How to Become an Active Citizen” – a methodical manual for school teachers**
2011 https://civics.ge/uploads/library/acett_library/rogor%20gavxde%20aqtiuri%20moqalake,%20mascavleblis%20cigni,%20stamba,%20Nov%204,%202011.pdf
Maka Kordzadze, Nino Beselia, Nino Bokeria
in Georgian
- **How to Become an Active Citizen” – a manual in civic education for IX – XII graders of schools**
2011
Maka Kordzadze, Nino Beselia, Nino Bokeria
- **Self-Evaluation Manual for Schools**
2009 <http://ebiblioteka.sjuni.edu.ge/images/books/%E1%83%AExarisxiani%20zogadi%20ganatlebistvis.pdf>
N. Chubinidze, M. Kordzadze, N. Bokeria, N. Inauri, G. Gakheladze
in Georgian
- **Evaluation Manual for Accreditation Experts of General Educational Institutions**
2009
N. Chubinidze, M. Kordzadze, N. Bokeria, N. Inauri, G. Gakheladze

● **Accreditation Standard 1 - Mission for Schools for Children with Hearing Difficulties**

2008 <http://slideplayer.com/slide/1412229/>

Nino Amiridze (Utrecht University), Natia Amiridze, Nino Bokeria, Nino Inauri

● **Vivat Academia**

2015 <http://liberali.ge/articles/view/20149/vivat-akademia>

Publication in press (in Georgian)

● **We do we need a tenure system in university and school**

2014 <http://liberali.ge/articles/view/3610/ratom-gvchirdeba-tenuaris-sistema-universitetsa-da-skolashi>

Publication in press (in Georgian)

● **Schools need to gain trust**

2014 <http://liberali.ge/articles/view/3487/skolam-ndoba-unda-moipovos>

Publication in Press (in Georgian)

● **N1 priority?**

2013 <http://liberali.ge/articles/view/3462/N1-prioriteti>

Publication in Press (in Georgian)

● **Concept as a challenge**

2013 <http://liberali.ge/articles/view/3265/kontseftsia-rogor-ts-gamotsveva>

Publication in Press (in Georgian)

● **Systemic change should be the basis for the democratization of the education space**

2013 <http://liberali.ge/articles/view/3064/sistemuri-tsvlilebebis-sayrdeni-ganatilebis-sivrtsis-demokratizatsia-unda-iyos>

Publication in Press (in Georgian)

● **School culture**

2013 <http://liberali.ge/articles/view/3210/skolis-kultura>

Publication in Press (in Georgian)

● **Why is the existing system and scheme of accreditation of educational programs vicious?**

2013 <http://liberali.ge/articles/view/2919/ratom-aris-saganmanatileblo-programebis-akreditatsiis--arsebuli-sistema-da-sqema-mankieri>

Publication in Press (in Georgian)

PROJECTS

17/12/2020 – CURRENT

Assistance to schools of villages near the occupation line in Shida Kartli with computer equipment and teaching materials - Open Society Georgia Foundation

09/11/2020 – CURRENT

Covid-19 and challenges of inclusive learning - Open Society Georgia Foundation

2017 – CURRENT

Promoting Innovative Teaching & Learning to Enhance Student Learning Experience in Eastern Partners

ERASMUS+ , Ilia State University

2014 – 2016

Development of quality assurance standards for training programs of municipal civil servants

Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) Georgia

2013 – 2016

Strengthening Regional and Local Self-Government in Georgia

Raising the Qualifications of Local Self-Government Officials and Preparing a Continuing Education System for Civil Servants - UNDP

2013 – 2013

Introduction of Addictology in the Georgian Education System

USAID, Czech Development Agency, Training of Trainers "Introduction of Pedagogical Approaches in Addictology", External Expert for training quality assessment , Tbilisi, Ilia University

Promoting the development of vocational education and training standards and programs

Vocational Education Quality Assurance Thematic Group - within the European Training Foundation (ETF) project - 2011-2012;

2009 – 2010

Curriculum Development in Georgian Universities

EU Twinning Project Georgia, National Education Accreditation Center


2006 – 2008

Development of accreditation system in Georgian universities

Tempus, National Education Accreditation Center

2006 – 2008

Development of Accreditation Standards for Educational Institutions and Curricula

 Georgian Education Decentralization and Accreditation (GEDA) - USAID

